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- State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

DATE: January 21, 2000

TO: Page Patricia Allison, Owner

FROM: }ﬂ Paula Isler, (850) 413-6502-voice; 413-6503-fax; internet address is:
"7 pisler@psc.state.fl.us

RE: Request for Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4504

This will acknowledge receipt of your recent request for cancellation of your pay
telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation of a company’s certificate
when there is an outstanding balance of the regulatory assessment fee and/or statutory penalty
and interest charges.

According to the Commission’s records, you have a past due balance of $30.50. Our
records show that you paid the 1996 fee on June 30, 1997, which was due January 30, 1997.
However, you did not pay the $12.50 penalty or $3.00 interest, leaving a balance of $15.50 for
1996. You paid the 1997 fee on April 16, 1998, which was due January 30, 1998. However,
you did not pay the $7.50 penalty and $1.50 interest leaving a balance of $9.00 for 1997. You
paid the 1998 fee on March 10, 1999, which was due February 1, 1999. However, you did not
pay the $5.00 penalty or $1.00 interest, leaving a balance of $6.00 for 1998.

As soon as your check is received for the $30.50, I will open a docket to cancel your
certificate with an effective date of December 31, 1999. Please let me hear from you by
February 8, 2000.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
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Attached is an ORDER CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES to
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